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 Odessa, Texas 

 

 

 Memorandum 
 
 

TO:  Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools 
 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO CHANGE BOARD WORK/STUDY AND 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING DATES FOR AUGUST 2018  
 

DATE: May 15, 2018 
  
 

The Board Work/Study Meetings are scheduled for the second Tuesday of each month and 
the Regular Board of Trustees’ Meetings are set for the third Tuesday of each month, 
therefore the following meeting dates are being recommended for change: 
 

 Board Work/Study – Change from August 14, 2018 to August 7, 2018 due to 
conflicting date with the Education Foundation Annual Concert.  

 

 Regular Board Meeting – Change from August 21, 2018 to August 14, 2018 due to 
conflicting date with the Education Foundation Annual Concert. 
 

 
 

 

 ************************ 
 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the date changes to the Board 
Work/Study and Regular Board Meeting as recommended.  
 

************************ 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 

    

Tom Crowe 
Superintendent of Schools  


